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Dr. Marina Rocchi

From: Dr. Marina Rocchi

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 11:48 AM

To: Dr. Marina Rocchi

Subject: GEOS Meeting - Dr. Randall Thomas @ 5th Street Steakhouse - Thursday September 

2nd 

 
Hello Doctors, 
 
Thursday September 2nd 6:30pm, Dr. Randall Thomas, OD, FAAO will be coming to 5th Street Steakhouse in Chico to 
present a 2 hour dinner CE to Golden Empire Optometric Society, supported by an unrestricted educational grant 
fromKala Pharmaceuticals. As always, this will be FREE for GEOS members. We are limited to 24 people, so RSVP early! 
CE is COPE pending 73379-PH. Therapeutic Strategies in Clinical Eye Care, starts at 7 pm. $40 for non-members.  
 

 Dr. Thomas is an internationally known speaker in the field of ophthalmic medications 
 Specializes in medical treatment of glaucoma and comprehensive eye care5th Street Steakhouse 

345 W 5th St, Chico, CA 95928 

 
 
 
Marina Rocchi, O.D. 
Chico Eye Center 
(530)370-6837 (cell) 
(530)895-1727 (office) 
(530)895-1506 (fax) 
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mrocchi@chicoeye.com 
 
 


